



BIO

# Caroline Pontoppidan

**Born:** 1965

**Nationality:** Danish

**Joined Maersk:** 2013

**Position:** Executive Vice President, Chief Corporate Affairs Officer

Caroline Pontoppidan joined Maersk Line as General Counsel in 2013. In 2016 she was promoted to Senior Vice President, General Counsel & Head of Corporate Affairs for A.P. Møller - Maersk, becoming part of the leadership team. In 2023 she was promoted to Executive Vice President, Chief Corporate Affairs Officer. Previous Maersk, she worked as an Associate and later Equity Partner for the Danish Law Firm Kromann Reumert.

## Career summary

Year	Position	Company	Location
2023 - present	EVP, Chief Corporate Affairs officer	A.P. Moller - Maersk	Copenhagen
2016 - 2022	SVP, General Counsel & Head of Corporate Affairs	A.P. Moller - Maersk	Copenhagen
2013 - 2016	General Counsel	Maersk Line A/S	Copenhagen
2001 - 2013	Equity Partner, M&A	Kromann Reumert	Copenhagen
1993 - 2001	Associate and Assistant Associate, M&A	Kromann Reumert	Copenhagen
1991 - 1993	Associate	Liebermann Nowark	New York

## Education highlights

Year	Education
1995	Danish Bar Exam
1991	New York and Washington Bar Exam
1991	LLM (Master of Law), Duke University, North Carolina
1990	Cand Jur. (The Danish Law Degree) – Copenhagen University

## Memberships

Year	Membership
2023 (active)	Havard Law School, Member of the Advisory Board
2022 (active)	Dansk Industri, Board Member
2022 (active)	Danish Shipping, Vice Chair
2020 (active)	Axcel, Board Member